# ROCHESTER INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY Rochester 8, New York STUDENT COUNCIL MINUTES January 31, 1963

The meeting was called to order by the President, Russ Trimble. Roll call was taken and the following were absent-

A & D Karen Backus Business Larry Downs Pat O'Brien Electrical Denis Boquist Social Division Head Dean Crawford

The minutes of the previous meeting were approved as corrected; Article XII, Section 1 of the Constitution was amended. The last sentence of Article XII, Section 2 of the By Laws, as amended reads, "If Council feels that the justification is not sufficient they shall vote suspension." Namecy Schusterbauer will serve as a new Business representative. LLOYDS OF LONDON will be contacted in an attempt to insure financial loss.

Dow Hamblin, Chief Flanning Director, reported of the progress on the new campus.

#### DIVISION REPORTS

Internal Affairs - Don Lehmbeck
As a student representative of the Funds Committee, Don Lehmbeck announced that a national Advisorary Council is being formed to help with the fund drive.

Don Lehmbeck moved to amend the Constitutional By Laws (Article VIII, Section 4) by adding Section e to read, "Balloting shall take place on the fourth Tuesday of Spring Quarter. The motion will be referred to the parliamentarian.

Since the method of distribution of the Student Directories was so poor, every student will not be given a copy of the publication. No extra copies are available.

The Student Association cards will be available when the names of all students, who have not received cards, are submitted by departments to Ron.

It was moved by Ron Solokowski and unanimously passed that Student Council, through Publicity and Publications Division, submit the following proposal to the administration-

- 1. Student Directory
  - a. Data Processing print student lists on paper offset masters
  - b. These masters be run on mailroom facilities
  - c. Student Council will help correlate and bind them
  - d. Material costs to be absorbed by Student Council

OR

- a. Data Processing make a camera reproducible copy
- b. Copy be sent to a printer for printing and binding
- c. Student Council and the Institute share (50-50) the cost
- 2. Student Handbook The Institute assume authorship and publication of the Student Handbook
- 3. Student Association Cards IBM style Student Association cards be included in the registration process.

Campus Activities - Joe Wimmer

A written request, proposing student rates at the Eastman Theater, must be submitted before the matter will be considered.

The Blood Drive is February 12.

It was moved by Lloyd Beard, amended, and passed that Student Council send a letter to the Board of Trustees in care of Dr. Campbell, atating

- 1. We would like to see fraternities, sororities, and their houses on the new campus.
- 2. If at all possible, we would like to see alcoholic beyverages available in such places as the Board of Trustees deem advisable.

### COMMITTEE REPORTS

The New Campus-Student Union Committee submitted a list of proposed facilities for the Student Union on the new campus. Further suggestions would be appreciated.

#### BUSINESS

01d

Don Lehabeck moved that the motion involving the hockey allocation be removed from the table. The motion was passed. The main motion was passed as follows-

It was moved that Student Council allocate \$428 of additional funds to the RIT hockey Club from the Council Contingency Fund.

New

It was moved by Genie Rendsland, amended, and passed that Student Council form a committee to cooperate with the Faculty Council and encourage them to examine the teaching effectiveness of the RIT faculty and to evaluate the data collected and make recommendations to the faculty in the form of a letter to Mr. Eugene From, bresident of the Faculty Council of RIT. The committee will be chaired by Genie. Kitchen, Fairbrother, LaDuke, Saden, Black, Hlasnicek, and Skillman volunteered to help.

It was noved by Jano Horvath and passed that the service of the RIT Rits-Skeller be investigated. Jano will investigate the matter.

# ANHOUNCEMENTS

The Budget Committee will meet February 5, at 8:30. The committee is in need of better representation for anyone interested.

The '63 Homecoming Planning Committee will meet Saturday, February 4, at 6 in the Union.

The Executive Committee will meet February 2, with the RETURTER to discuss publicity, publication, apathy, and the "campus free-loader".

The meeting was adjourn at 8.

Respectfully submitted,

kitty Corti. Secretary

It was moved and passed that Student Council form a committee to cooperate with the Faculty Council and encourage them to examine the teaching effectiveness of the RIT faculty and to evalute the data collected and make recommendations to the faculty in the form of a letter to Mr. Eugene Fram, President of the Faculty Council Of RIT.

Abstensions: Horvath, Turner, A. Pilato, McDonald, Winters

Move that Student Council form a committee to examine the teaching effectiveness of the RIT faculty and to evalute the data collected and make recommendations to the faculty in the form of a letter to MR. Eugene Fram, Pres. of the Faculty Council of R.I.T.

Continued complaints from the students have been raised, concerning teaching effectiveness.

# Examples of complaints:

- 1) Too much emphasis on factual knowledge and prosblem solving.
- 2) Not enough challenge in class. Students are not required to think, to organize, to create. Many co-curricular activities have become more challenging and therefore less time is spent on the sciflastic part of school.
- 3) No course outlines. Many students complain that there is no organization in their classes.

The above are only a few of the complaints received. It is the responsibility of Student Council to perform tasks that will be beneficial to the student body. This is an attempt at the pursuit of excellence in education at R.I.T.

## PROPOSED FACILITIES FOR STUDENT UNION BUILDING

NO, REPEAT, NO FIGURES OR FACILITIES ARE DEFINITE YET.

THESE ARE SUGGESTIONS WHICH HAVE BEEN SENT TO THE ARCHITECT IN ORDER THAT HE CAN MAKE PRELIMINARY PLANS.

WE WELCOME AND REQUEST, EVEN PLEAD FOR, ANY SUGGESTIONS, DELETIONS, OR ARTERATIONS OF ALL FACILITIES. IF YOU HAVE IDEAS FOR SPECIFIC AREAS SUCH AS BOOKSTORE, AUDITORIUM, BROWSING ROOMS, DARKROOMS, OFFICES ETC. PLEASE PUT SUCH PLANS OR OTHER SUGGESTIONS INTO SOME FORM THAT ANARCHITECT MIGHT UNDERSTAND AND SURMIT TO MARKE PATANE CHEM 1, OR HARVEY BAILEY PHOTO 1.

FIGURES ARE SQUARY FOOTAGES PROPOSED FO	OR AREAS
LOBBY 1000	UNION ADMINISTRATION
TICKETS 200	DIRECTOR 369
CHECK ROOM 400	SECRETARY 108
WASHROOMS AND LOUNGE 900	ADVISOR 108
STORAGE 2000	SECRETARY 100
FACULTY LOUNGE 900	STUDENT DIRECTORS 100
FACULTY DINING TOOM 900	DIRECTORS MEETING ROOMS 300
COMMUTERS LOCKERS AND SHOWERS 1000	
BOOKSTORE AND STORAGE 6000	STORAGE 200
POST OFFICE SUBSTATION 250	CHAPLAINS OFFICES (3) 500
BARRER SHOP 800	DINING AREAS
T.V. ROOM LCO	SERVICED DINING ROOM cap. 165 2000
TWO BROWSING COOMS 11,00	CAFETERIA cap.900 10000
500 SEAT AUDI/ORIUM 5000	SNACK BAR capelioo 4000
STAGE 11:00	RECEIVING 10.000
PROJECTION FOOTH 150	OFFICES+DIETICIAN 250
DRESSING RO(MS 500	EMPLOYEE WASHROOMS 1000
WORKSHOP 1200	MISCELLANEOUS
NULTIFURPOS: ROOM 2200	MAINTENANCE ETC. 2850
CONNECTED JANTRY 350	والمتحرب وبالروار فيباه فيستسونها
10 MEETING ROOMS 3250	PERSONNEL
CLUB AND S! UDENT OFFICES	13 MAINTENANCE
MARBOOK AND EDITOR 500	1 DIRECTOR
REPORTER AND INDITOR 100	L HOSTESS
STUDENT COUNCIL PRESIDENT 100	50 FOOD SERVICE
COUNCIL MEETING ROOM 400	3 SECRETARIES
BULL PEN 220	10 STUDENTS
DARKROOM 250	2 STUDENT HOSTESSES
WITR 1200	
ORGANIZATEONAL OFFICES 1500	
CRAFTS SHOP 500	TOTAL USABLE AREA APPROXIMATELY
TABLE TENNIS (8) 800	80,000 SQUARE FEET
CARD ROOM 400	
RECREATION (UNTROL 200	TOTAL COST OVER 2.4 MILLION
BOWLING ALLEYS (8) 6300	later and opposite beliefed as
WASHROOMS 350	